
From: Jeff Shrum
To: Roger Clark; Lisa Olson
Subject: FW: Proposed CPA 21-02 / City of Venice / Expedited State Review / No Comment
Date: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 7:32:41 AM

For the file of record.
 
From: Suguri, Vitor <Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Sunday, April 18, 2021 10:01 AM
To: Jeff Shrum <JShrum@Venicegov.com>
Cc: 'DEO - CPA Comments (DCPexternalagencycomments@deo.myflorida.com)'
<DCPexternalagencycomments@deo.myflorida.com>; Reina, Bessie <Bessie.Reina@dot.state.fl.us>;
Engala, Todd <Todd.Engala@dot.state.fl.us>; Ambikapathy, Babuji <BAmbikapathy@vhb.com>;
jzaballero@vhb.com; Roger Clark <RClark@Venicegov.com>
Subject: Proposed CPA 21-02 / City of Venice / Expedited State Review / No Comment
 

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments,
Links and Requests for Login Information

 
Mr. Shrum,
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184(3), Florida Statutes (F.S.), in its role as a reviewing agency as
identified in Section 163.3184(1)(c), F.S., the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT)
reviewed the City of Venice’s Proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendment (CPA) package
21-02ESR.   
 
The proposed amendment seeks to amend the 2017-2027 Comprehensive Plan pursuant
to petition No. 20-58CP to incorporate the 2019 City of Venice Water Supply Work Plan by
reference and include it in the associated data, inventory and analysis (DIA); providing for
severability; providing for repeal of all ordinances in conflict herewith to the extent of such
conflict; and providing an effective date.
 
FDOT Review Comment:  FDOT determined the proposed amendment has no significant
adverse impacts to transportation resources or facilities of state importance.

 
FDOT appreciates your commitment to intergovernmental coordination and the
opportunity to review and comment on the proposed amendment.
 
Thank you,
 
Vitor Suguri, Ph.D.
Community Planner
Florida Department of Transportation - District One
10041 Daniels Parkway
Fort Myers, FL 33913
(239) 225-1959 - Desk
(863) 221-1707 - Cell
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